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TO: COMMUNITY BOARD 12 MEMBERS, ELECTED OFFICIALS AND INTERESTED PARTIES
FROM: YIDEL PERLSTEIN, CHAIRMAN

RE: SEPTEMBER AGENDA

The next scheduled meeting of Community Board 12 will be held on:

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2022 at 7:00 P.M.
VIA IN-PERSON & ZOOM

AMICO SENIOR CENTER
5901 13™ AVENUE, 3RP FLOOR (Entrance on 59" Street)
BROOKLYN, NY 11219

https://usO6web.zoom.us/}/84087540097
IN-PERSON OPTION IS NOW AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ADOPTION OF JUNE MINUTES
CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS - YIDEL PERLSTEIN
RESOLUTION ON HYBRID MEETINGS
e The Board will vote on a resolution to allow board members to participate in meetings remotely.
5. DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION — DEBBIE SHEINTOCH — Director, Composting Programs
e Information on upcoming fall leaf collection.
6. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
e Safety Improvement Project: New Utrecht Avenue and 10" Avenue intersection.
PUBLIC HEARING
DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT — BARRY SPITZER
. OLD BUSINESS
10. NEW BUSINESS
11. ATTENDANCE
12. ADJOURN
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